
 

67-022-17 Kleiner House  
5603 Ruatan Street  
Berwyn Heights 
Built in 1888, the Kleiner House is a two-and-one-half-story, Queen Anne-style frame house, with a 
three-story corner tower with a bell-shaped roof, an octagonal projecting porch, and fine interior 
detail. It was built by the development company in Charlton Heights (now Berwyn Heights) from a 
house pattern distributed by R. W. Shoppell’s Cooperative Building Plan Association. Purchased by 
Helen Kleiner in 1895, the house remained in the possession of the Kleiner family for more than 50 
years. It is the largest and most ornate surviving example of the models built in the first years of the 
subdivision. 


